

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Gianluca Salvatori

CURRENT POSITIONS

Since 2021	Adjunct Professor at LUISS – Libera Università degli Studi Guido Carli
Since January 2020	Independent Board Member Avanzi-Etica Sicaf Impact investment fund established by Banca Etica and Avanzi – Sustainability in action srl
Since October 2018	Member of the GECES - Expert Group on Social Economy and Social Enterprises Representative of Euricse at the European Commission Expert Group
Since March 2018	General Secretary of Fondazione Italia Sociale (Milano) Established in 2017 by the Third Sector Reform Act, the foundation promotes the development of the Third sector by supporting projects of broad social impact through the management of philanthropic and investment funds.
Since January 2016 January 2009-December 2015 (*)	General Secretary (previously* CEO) of Euricse (Trento) Established in 2008, the European Research Institute on Cooperative and Social Enterprises promotes knowledge development and innovation for the field of social enterprises, cooperatives and other nonprofit organisations engaged in the production of goods and services.

WORK EXPERIENCE

January 2015-December 2016	Founder of Xnovation Consulting (Trento) Consulting company supporting private and public companies in developing innovative strategies and development programmes.
April 2009-December 2014	Founder and CEO of Progetto Manifattura (Rovereto) Design, setup and management of a company established by Trentino's government with the mission of re-developing an old industrial site to host an "innovation hub" on green and clean technologies.
November 2003-November 2008	Regional Minister of the Autonomous Province of Trento Minister for research & innovation, international affairs & relations with the EU, economic planning, local development & territorial pacts, statistics.
January 2003-October 2003 (*) January 2002-October 2003 (*)	Director^o and Senior Advisor* of the Chamber of Commerce of Trento Head of internationalisation of SMEs and of economic studies.
January 1995-November 2001 January 1993-December 1994 (*)	Secretary & Director for institute affairs & technology transfer (previously* Executive Assistant to the President) at Istituto Trentino di Cultura (now Fondazione Bruno Kessler) Development of the research institute (on technology, history and sociology) and supervision of its activities; relations with local stakeholders & national/international partners.
January 1991-December 1992 January 1993-December 2000 (*)	Parliamentary Advisor Full-time consultant to the parliamentary commission on terrorism in Italy; later* part-time consultant.
January 1988-December 1990	Parliamentary Advisor Advisor of Hon. Maria Eletta Martini on social and cultural policy; Advisor of Sen. Nicolò Lipari on public governance and management.
January 1985-December 1987	Editor-in-Chief at Jacques Maritain International Institute (Rome) Editor-in-chief and responsible for outreach initiatives of the trilingual magazine "Notes et Documents".

ADDITIONAL CONSULTANCIES

- 2021-today: Member of the Committee established by the Italian Minister of Labour on Social Economy and International Relationships
- 2018-today: Observer member of the United Nations Task Force on Social and Solidarity Economy

- 2014: Member of the Committee established by the Italian Presidency of the EU for the organization of the International Conference on Social Economy (Unlocking The Potential Of The Social Economy For EU Growth)
- 2013-2016: Member of the Program Committee of the International Summit of Cooperatives (Quebec, Canada)

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

November 1979 – June 1984

Degree *cum laude* in Philosophy, University of Rome

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s)

Italian

Other language(s)

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	C1	C2	C1	C1	B2
French	C1	C2	C1	C1	B2
Spanish/Castilian	B2	B2	B2	B1	A2
German	B1	B1	B1	A2	A2

Levels: A1/A2: Basic user - B1/B2: Independent user - C1/C2 Proficient user
[Common European Framework of Reference for Languages](#)

MAIN PUBLICATIONS

1. Salvatori G., "Achille Ardigò a Trento: un riformista scientifico", in C.Cipolla, L.Diotallevi, E.Minardi (Eds) *Achille Ardigò e la presenza politica e sociale dei cattolici in Italia*, Franco Angeli 2023, pp. 107-118.
2. Salvatori G., "Das italienische Genossenschaftswesen: Vergangenheit – Gegenwart – Zukunft", In *Zeitschrift für Gemeinwirtschaft und Gemeinwohl - Journal of Social Economy and Common Welfare*, nov 2022
3. Sacchetti S., Salvatori G., "Shared administration" as a new relationship between the public sector and the social economy, Ciriec International, 2022
4. Salvatori G., "Dal dogma della competizione all'economia sociale: una prospettiva internazionale", in *Rapporto Terzjus*, 2022
5. Salvatori G., "Sull'economia sociale nella sua dimensione globale", in *Impresa sociale*, 1/2022
6. Bodini R., Salvatori G., "Financing for SSE", in *Encyclopedia of Social and Solidarity Economy*, UNRISD, Edward Elgar Publishing, 2022
7. Bodini R., Salvatori G., "SSE and Finance Sector", in *Encyclopedia of Social and Solidarity Economy*, UNRISD, Edward Elgar Publishing, 2022
8. Salvatori G. et alii, "L'esperienza filantropica dei Wealthy People in Italia", Fondazione Italia Sociale, Working Paper 8/2022
9. Salvatori G. et alii, "La domanda di innovazione del terzo settore", Fondazione Italia Sociale, Working Paper 6/2021
10. Salvatori G., "Una nuova via per rispondere ai bisogni sociali", in *Impresa Sociale*, Giugno 2021
11. Lomuscio M., Salvatori G. "Italian worker-recovered enterprises and the Marcora Law: a brief overview", in *A Co-operative Recovery*, 2021 (<https://party.coop/wp-content/blogs.dir/5/files/2021/06/A-Co-operative-Recovery-Essay-Collection.pdf>)
12. Salvatori G. and alii, *Basta chiacchiere: un nuovo mondo del lavoro*, Franco Angeli, 2020
13. Salvatori G. et alii, "Innovazione sociale: a che punto siamo in Italia", Fondazione Italia Sociale, Working Paper 5/2020
14. Salvatori G. et alii, "I lasciti solidali in Italia", Fondazione Italia Sociale, Working Paper 3/2020
15. Salvatori G., "La dimensione politica dell'economia sociale", in *Impresa Sociale*, Gennaio 2020
16. Salvatori G. et alii, "La filantropia in Italia nel confronto internazionale", Fondazione Italia Sociale, Working Paper 1/2019
17. Salvatori G., "Il movimento cooperativo tra fierezza identitaria e sfide epocali: come rinunciare a

- qualche certezza per esplorare nuovi percorsi”, in *Impresa Sociale*, Dicembre 2019
18. Salvatori G., “Le startup salveranno il mondo?”, in *Impresa Sociale*, Dicembre 2019
 19. Salvatori G. et alii, *Financial Mechanisms for Innovative Social and Solidarity Economy Ecosystems*, ILO, November 2019
 20. Salvatori G. et alii, “Social and Solidarity Economy and the Future of Work publication”, *Journal of Entrepreneurship and Innovation in Emerging Economies*, Jan 28, 2019
 21. Salvatori G. et alii, “Poniendo lo 'local' en el desarrollo económico: el papel de la economía social y solidaria”, in *Desarrollo y Territorio*, RedDete, 2018
 22. Salvatori G., “Nane e marginali?”, in C. Borzaga (eds), *Cooperative da riscoprire. Dieci tesi controcorrente*, Donzelli Editore, Roma, 2018, ISBN 978-88-6843-860-9, pp.11-23.
 23. Salvatori G., “La Fondazione Italia Sociale nell'evoluzione del Terzo settore”, in A. Fici (ed), *La riforma del Terzo settore e dell'impresa sociale*, Editoriale Scientifica, Napoli 2018.
 24. Salvatori G., “International Co-operative Alliance Global Conference and General Assembly: the Topics at the Centre of the International Dialogue”, in *JEOD - Journal of Entrepreneurial and Organizational Diversity*, Volume 6, Issue 2 (2017) 48-52.
 25. Bodini R., Borzaga C., Salvatori G., *Social and Solidarity Economy and the Future of Work*, ILO, Geneva 2017.
 26. Galera G., Salvatori G., *Public policy in the social and solidarity economy: Towards a favourable environment The case of Europe*, ILO – ITC, Torino 2016.
 27. Salvatori G., “L'Europe en transition: le rôle des coopératives et entreprises sociales”, In J-L. Klein, A. Camus, C. Jetté, C. Champagne & M. Roy (Eds), *La transformation sociale par l'innovation sociale*, Presses de l'Université du Québec, Montreal 2016.
 28. Bodini R., Borzaga C., Mori P.A., Salvatori G., Sforzi J., Zandonai F, *La cooperazione di comunità. Azioni e politiche per consolidare le pratiche e sbloccare il potenziale di imprenditoria comunitaria*, Euricse, Trento 2016.
 29. Salvatori G., “L'economia sociale e le istituzioni europee”, in A. Fici (ed) *Diritto dell'Economia Sociale. Teoria, tendenze e prospettive italiane ed europee*, Editoriale Scientifica, Napoli 2016.
 30. Salvatori G., *Europe in Transition: The Role of Social Cooperatives and Social Enterprises*, Euricse Working Papers 69/14, Trento 2014.
 31. Salvatori G., *Cooperative Economics: An Innovative Approach to Sustainability*, Euricse Working Papers 49/13, Trento 2013.
 32. Salvatori G., *La Cooperazione ai Tempi della Crisi*, Euricse Working Papers 37/12, Trento 2012.
 33. Salvatori G., *The Flexibility of the Cooperative Model as a Development Tool: The Case of the Metamorphosis of an Italian Region*, Euricse Working Papers 25/12, Trento 2012.
 34. Salvatori G., *Cooperative and Social Enterprises in the New Paradigm: Why in Europe Facts Run Counter to Ideology*, Euricse Working Papers 21/11, Trento 2011.
 35. Salvatori G., *Cooperation in Trentino Over 120 Years of Transformation*, Euricse Working Papers 22/11, Trento 2011.